250 Watts
Unlimited Time

Telephone
Reedsburg 400

January 7, 1953

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
Shickley State Bank Building
Shickley, Nebraska

Dear Sir:

We are very happy to verify your reception of WRDB with a
frequency test broadcast from 12:40 to 12:50 CST, January 2,
1954.

We have been Wery gratified at the number of DX reports which
we have received from all parts of the country and to you for

taking the trouble to write to us. If you are ever in the
Reedsburg area, be sure and drop in and see us.

Very truly yours,

RADIO STATICON WRDB
W. M. Mortin, Manager
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AFFILIATED WITH WIBU, POYNETTE AND WWCF (FM), BARABOO



